

Ref: RMcG/AI

Date: 1 April 2015

A meeting of The Inverclyde Council will be held on Thursday 9 April 2015 at 4pm within the Municipal Buildings, Greenock.

GERARD MALONE Head of Legal and Property Services

BUSINESS

** Copy to follow

1.	Apologies and Declarations of Interest	
NEW BUSINESS		
2.	Minutes of Meetings of The Inverclyde Council, Committees, Sub-Committees and Boards	
** ** **	Local Police & Fire Scrutiny Sub-Committee The Inverclyde Council Audit Committee Inverclyde CHCP Sub-Committee Appointment Panel – Head of Education Planning Board Local Review Body Environment & Regeneration Committee Education & Communities Committee General Purposes Board Policy & Resources Executive Sub-Committee Appointment Panel – Head of Education Policy & Resources Committee Appointment Panel – Head of Education Local Review Body General Purposes Board	(pp 59 - 60) (pp 61 - 66) (pp 67 - 68) (pp 69 - 74) (p 75) (pp 76 - 79) (pp 80 - 81) (pp 82 - 89) (pp 90 - 95) (pp 96 - 97) (pp 98 - 99) (p 100) (pp 101 -) (pp) (pp)
3.	Health & Social Care Integration Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair to Integration Joint Board Report by Head of Legal & Property Services	
4.	Prison Visiting Committees Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources	

5.	Fifth Review of Electoral Arrangements: Local Government Boundary		
	Commission for Scotland Report by Head of Legal & Property Services		
REMITS FROM COMMITTEES			
6.	Cemeteries Management Rules – Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee		
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources		
7.	Inverclyde Statutory Quality Partnership Scheme - Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee		
	Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources		
8.	Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverclyde Council (Various Roads) (Inner Greenock) (Controlled Parking Zone) (Variation No. 2) Order 2014 - Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources		
9.	Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverciyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 3) Order 2014 - Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources		
10.	Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverciyde Council (Various Roads) (Inner Greenock) (Controlled Parking Zone) (Variation No. 3) Order 2015 - Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources		
11.	Proposed Traffic Regulation Order – The Inverciyde Council (Various Roads) (Outer Greenock) (Waiting Restrictions) (Variation No. 4) Order 2015 - Remit from Environment & Regeneration Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources		
12.	Treasury Management Strategy Statement and Annual Investment Strategy 2015/16 – 2017/18 – Remit from Policy & Resources Committee Report by Corporate Director Environment, Regeneration & Resources		
	The documentation relative to the following item has been treated as exempt information in terms of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973 as amended, the nature of the exempt information being that set out in the paragraphs of Part I of Schedule 7(A) of the Act as detailed in the minute of the relevant Committee, Sub-Committee or Board.		
NEW	NEW BUSINESS		
13.	Business in the Appendix		

Enquiries to – Rona McGhee - Tel 01475 712113